
From: Archaeologydc - E&E   
Sent: 15 May 2020 12:40 
To: Planning   
Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E   
Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 20/01152/DISC 
 

Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
The applicant has submitted a written scheme of investigation (WSI) from for the archaeological 
Strip map and Record set out in the Heritage Delivery Strategy. 
 
The WSI is acceptable and meets the requirements of Condition 9b and we are satisfied that the 
work can commence in line with this agreed WSI. 

 
Regards 
 

Richard 

 
Richard Oram 
Planning Archaeologist  
 
Archaeology 
County Hall 
New Road 
Oxford 
OX1 1ND 
 


